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WE CONFIRM OUR CABLEGRAM OF Ootober 2, 1931 _____ ----L. ______ WHICH DECODED SHOULD READ AS FOLLOWS: 

Finlands Bank, 

Helsingfors 

Ho. 32 CON.lfIDENTIAL JfOR TEE GOVERNOR 

ONE I hava learned tnrough the Bank for International 

Settl~nents and other souroes that irresponsible rumors 

have been oiroulating in Europa with regard to the oon­

dition of some of the larger New York City banks. It 

has ocourred to me, therefore, that you might care to 

know that there isin faot no foundation for these rumors 

All of the prinoipal New York City banks are in sowid 

condition, they are generally more liquid than for many 

years past and there is no reason for conoern as to any 

of them. 

TWO In this conneotion the merger of the National City Bank 

THREE 

New York and the Bank of .Amerioa, National Association, 

New York was not due to any difficulty whatever in either 

bank but was simply a logioal step in the previously 

announoed polioy of the Transamerioa Corporation ( the 

prinoipal holder of Bank of .Amerioa stook) gradually to 

divest itself of its oontrolling interest in various 

banks. 

Please feel at liberty to use this information in any 

way you wish. 
Harrison 

T 
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Finlands Bank 

Helsingfors 

ONE The I\Jew York '11imes prints this morning i'ollowing dis­

patch fror11 Helsingfors 

tt;\ccording to an official statement The Federe..l Reserve 

Ba:nk of New York and the Banque de France have announced 

that they are prepared if required, to grant the Finlands 

Bank crecli ts in ora.er to support the currency" 

TV/0 We do not k:now whether any such statement was issued in 

Helsingfors but as you know it does not of course reflect 

the correct position . Ve advised you that we were giving 

syrnpathetic consideration to your request for a credit and 

were corumunioating wi th the Banque de France about the 

possibility of soHe kind of joint action to assist you . 

THREE 

FOUR 

'11he Banque ele France have cabled. you t 1at they are ready 

to exanline a credit operation in joint account with us and 

have asked you to send a representative 

I uo not want to suggest or request you to correct the 

statement referred to in the 1rew York s.·imes but I think 

it is important thät between us there should be no mis­

understanding regarding the present status of tne rna.tter 

As we have advised the Banque de France we are too far 

away ancl know too little o.f: the si tuntien in ],inl0.nd to 
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(2) 

decide whether a credit would solve your difficulties . 

Furthermore we have the general impression that it is 

doubtful whether a short central bank credit vvould be in 

your own best interests since it would result in pledging 

away almost all of your 6 old reserve . Nevertheless if 

you ,ish us to do so we are prepared with the BanQue de 

France to examine the n.atter further . 

rindest regards 

Harrison . 
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Finlands Bank 

Helsingfors 

No. 55 FOR GOVERNOR RYTI 

NE I have your cable No. 9 for which I thank you and from which I understa.nd 

that YoU contemplate rePa,yment of all your remaining foreign creditors 

after which your position will be secure because ~1.ere is no consider­

able fl.ight of capiteJ. and you have an active trade balB;nce, a balanced 

budget and low cost of production 

TWO I would assume from your cable that your remaining foreign creditors 

might be repaid from the proceeds of a central bank credit and I must 

admit that such a prospect disturbs me 

In your case as you put i t in your cable I should think ti.11.at if your 

private foreign creditors would maintain t.~eir present positionsa cen­

tral bank credit would not be needed. Please give me t..1.e benefit of 

your views. 

Regards 

Harrison. 
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